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Republic of the philippines

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
(Kagawaran ng Enerhiya)

NOTTCE oF AWARD (NOA)

\d
B/|COT''C 'lru,ltxAs

MS. ARNNIE B. MTANO
Account Executive
Club Balai lsabel, Inc.
Banga, Talisay, Batangas

Dear Ms. Miano:

This is to inform you that upon the recommendation of the Bids and Awards committee(BAc)' we herebv award to GLuB B.ALAI lsABil;iNt. tne contract for the procurementof venue, Meals, and Accommodation tor tne Cfrir.t or gnergy Rer".rrn and restingLaboratory services' (ERTLS) lmplementation workshop, in the amount of Five
1ilil?1f{rzffitlin"' 

rnoulana nine 
-nu'i'Jo 

r*"nty-iour- pesos onry
NoA shallbe concurred within three (3) days upon notification. please returnthe signedNoA to the BAc secretariat *iinin same period and fairure to do so shail constitutesufficient ground for the cancellation of fris'Awaio, *it ort prejudice to other availableremedy and sanctions that DOE may resort to.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

Energvcenter,:"_::::::i,:1ii|r:ri,ffi73,r,fftl;yrbil,_d;,,,,*;;;
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